Syed Gul Hassan Naqvi

Temporary Visiting Faculty

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: gulhassannaqvi@gmail.com

Contact: 0518773616



About

Dr. Syed Gul Hassan Naqvi is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Syed Gul Hassan Naqvi has a PhD in Vehicle system dynamics. Dr. Syed Gul Hassan Naqvi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Vehicle system dynamics UET Taxila , Pakistan	2008 - 2015
MSc in Thermal systems UET Taxila , Pakistan BSc in mechanical UET Taxila , Pakistan	1999 - 2003
	1990 - 1995
Matric (SSC) in science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1986 - 1989
F.Sc in Pre Engg FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1986 - 1989
Experience	
Experience Temporary Visiting Faculty College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2023- Present
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2023- Present 2020 - 2020
Temporary Visiting Faculty College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering Defence Faculty	